From: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: Minister Fleming

Date: Monday, February 26, 2018 3:12:32 PM

Yes — he can come up at 5:15pm.

Thanks.

From: Wade, Debbie MMHA:EX

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 3:05 PM

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Minister Fleming

Hi Veronica;

Minister Fleming stopped by a few moments ago, and asked if there was a time he could talk to
Minister Darcy today. She is booked solid until 5:15pm. He asked me to touch base with you, Is he
able to come up after that time, perhaps 5:15-5:30ish.

Please advise ©

Thanks!

oDebﬁie Wade

a@dmin.isltative Co-oxdinatox to the
dftonourable Judy Darcy

/linistex of cMental cftealth and gRddictions
Room 346 cFarliament Buildings

o h# 387-9846
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